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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE : OCTOBER 26, 2000 DI
’ _Z”‘)"w — .,, ’
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BRYE) = ‘52
m -

FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (GIL RIST)%‘/-}{)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) e % "

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION QF

INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE

AGENDA: 11/07/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: FILE NAME: 001476.RCM

Please place the following Requests for Cancellation of

Interexchange Telecommunications Certificates on the consent agenda
for approval.

CERT. EFFECTIVE
_EOCKET NO. _ COMPANY NAME NO. ﬁDATE
1. 001476-TI One Tel Inc. 7040 09/27/00
2. 001529-T1 Vista Group 4709 09/29/00
International, Inc.
3. 001549-TI Frontier 3487 10/09/00

Communications of the
West

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders
must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF} of $50 if

the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year.
Neither the cancellation of its certificate nor the failure to

receive a RAF Return for 2000 shall relieve an entity from its
obligation to pay the RAF for 2000.
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